

Message

From: MATHIAS Carlton -OFFCORPSEC [/O=OH/OU=CENTER/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=210942]
Sent: 12/21/2017 6:16:31 AM
To: RYFA Ken -TREASURY [/o=OH/ou=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=792883]; GRECO Clara -LAWDIV [/o=OH/ou=Center/cn=Recipients/cn=209115]; MCAULEY Tyler -LAWDIV [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=215949]; LAURETA LAPIRA May -TREASURY [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=215415]; MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL [/o=OH/ou=Toronto/cn=Recipients/cn=932974]
CC: WONG Evelyn -OFFCORPSEC [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=214667]; ASTUDILLO Michelle -OFFCORPSEC [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=216824]
Subject: FW: Letter to Hon. Glenn Thibeault re: Financing Plan under the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act, 2017
Attachments: December 20 2017 letter to Hon. Glenn Thibeault.pdf

Fyi for your files.

Carlton

From: MATHIAS Carlton -OFFCORPSEC
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 6:15 AM
To: CROZZOLI Carlo -CBUSDEV&STRT <carlo.crozzoli@opg.com>; Chris Ginther <chris.ginther@opg.com>; ROWE Jennifer -CORPAFFAIRS <jennifer.rowe@opg.com>
Cc: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com>; LADAK Lubna -TREASURY <lubna.ladak@opg.com>; LEE John -TREASURY <john.s.lee@opg.com>; KING Catriona -OFFCORPSEC (catriona.king@opg.com) <catriona.king@opg.com>
Subject: Letter to Hon. Glenn Thibeault re: Financing Plan under the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Act, 2017

The attached letter and Financing Plan was delivered to the Minister of Energy yesterday.

Thanks,

Carlton



December 20 2017
letter to Hon. Gle...